

---

Subject: PandaRoot Online Meeting 6.6.2019

Posted by [Tobias Stockmanns](#) on Tue, 04 Jun 2019 08:17:35 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear PandaRooters,

our next online meeting will be at Thursday, 6.6.2019 at 10:00.

The agenda is:

- New features in PandaRoot/dev
- Open issues
- Communication channels
- Migration to new GitLab instance at GSI
- Next collaboration meeting
- AOB

If you want to discuss something please reply to this forum message.

Cheers,

Tobias

---